



## FSLA Resources

---

Dear Reader:

The following document was created from the MTAS website ([mtas.tennessee.edu](https://www.mtas.tennessee.edu)). This website is maintained daily by MTAS staff and seeks to represent the most current information regarding issues relative to Tennessee municipal government.

We hope this information will be useful to you; reference to it will assist you with many of the questions that will arise in your tenure with municipal government. However, the *Tennessee Code Annotated* and other relevant laws or regulations should always be consulted before any action is taken based upon the contents of this document.

Please feel free to contact us if you have questions or comments regarding this information or any other MTAS website material.

Sincerely,

The University of Tennessee  
Municipal Technical Advisory Service  
1610 University Avenue  
Knoxville, TN 37921-6741  
865-974-0411 phone  
865-974-0423 fax  
[www.mtas.tennessee.edu](http://www.mtas.tennessee.edu)

# Table of Contents

FSLA Resources.....	3
---------------------	---

## FSLA Resources

**Reference Number:** MTAS-962

- 29 C.F.R. Part 516, **Fair Labor Standards Act Regulations**, *Records to be Kept by Employers*.
- 29 C.F.R. Part 519, **Fair Labor Standards Act Regulations**, *Employment of Full-Time Students at Sub-minimum Wages*.
- 29 C.F.R. Part 520, **Fair Labor Standards Act Regulations**, *Employment under Special Certificates of Messengers, Learners, and Apprentices*.
- 29 C.F.R. Part 525, **Fair Labor Standards Act Regulations**, *Employment of Workers with Disabilities under Special Certificates*.
- 29 C.F.R. Part 531, **Fair Labor Standards Act Regulations**, *Wage Payments under the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938*.
- 29 C.F.R. Part 541, **Fair Labor Standards Act Regulations**, *Defining and Delimiting the Terms "Any Employee Employed in a Bona Fide Executive, Administrative, or Professional Capacity or in the Capacity of Outside Salesman."*
- 29 C.F.R. Part 548, **Fair Labor Standards Act Regulations**, *Authorization of Established Basic Rates for Computing Overtime Pay*.
- 29 C.F.R. Part 553, **Fair Labor Standards Act Regulations**, *Application of the Fair Labor Standards Act to Employees of State and Local Government*.
- 29 C.F.R. Part 570, **Fair Labor Standards Act Regulations**, *Child Labor Regulations, Orders and Statement of Interpretation*.
- 29 C.F.R. Part 578, **Fair Labor Standards Act Regulations**, *Minimum Wage and Overtime Violations — Civil Money Penalties*.
- 29 C.F.R. Part 579, **Fair Labor Standards Act Regulations**, *Child Labor Violations — Civil Money Penalties*.
- 29 C.F.R. Part 580, **Fair Labor Standards Act Regulations**, *Civil Money Penalties — Procedures for Assessing and Contesting Penalties*.
- 29 C.F.R. Part 778, **Fair Labor Standards Act Regulations**, *Overtime Compensations*.
- 29 C.F.R. Part 785, **Fair Labor Standards Act Regulations**, *Hours Worked*.
- 29 C.F.R. Part 790, **Fair Labor Standards Act Regulations**, *General Statement as to the Effect of the Portal-to-Portal Act of 1947 on the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938*.
- 29 C.F.R. Part 791, **Fair Labor Standards Act Regulations**, *Joint Employment Relationships under the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938*.
- 29 U.S.C., Chapter 8, **Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938**.
- 29 U.S.C., Chapter 9, **Portal-to-Portal Act of 1947**.
- Aitchison, William Bruce, *The Fair Labor Standards Act — A User's Manual* (1991).
- Athey, Julie, *Defusing the Overtime Bomb: How to Comply with the FLSA*, M. Lee Smith Publishers LLC (1999).
- Ginsburg, Gilbert J. Esq. et al., *Fair Labor Standards Handbook for State, Local Governments and Schools*, Thompson Publishing Group (1998).
- Pols, Cynthia M., et. al., *FLSA: What It Means, What to Do*, International City Management Association and the National League of Cities (1991).
- U. S. Department of Labor, Employment Standards Administration Wage and Hour Division, *Handy Reference Guide to the Fair Labor Standards Act* (White House Publication 1285).
- U. S. Department of Labor, Employment Standards Administration Wage and Hour Division, *State and Local Governments under the Fair Labor Standards Act* (Fact Sheet No. 007).

U. S. Department of Labor, Employment Standards Administration Wage and Hour Division, *Police and Firefighters under the Fair Labor Standards Act* (Fact Sheet No. 008).

U. S. Department of Labor, Employment Standards Administration Wage and Hour Division, *Deductions from Wages for Uniforms and Other Facilities under the Fair Labor Standards Act* (Fact Sheet No. 016).

U. S. Department of Labor, Employment Standards Administration Wage and Hour Division, *Exemption for Executive, Administrative, Professional, and Outside Sales Employees under the Fair Labor Standards Act* (Fact Sheet No. 017).

U. S. Department of Labor, Employment Standards Administration Wage and Hour Division, Section 13(a)(3) *Exemption for Seasonal and Recreational Establishments Under the Fair Labor Standards Act* (Fact Sheet No. 018).

U. S. Department of Labor, Employment Standards Administration Wage and Hour Division, *Recordkeeping Requirements Under the Fair Labor Standards Act* (Fact Sheet No. 021).

U. S. Department of Labor, Employment Standards Administration Wage and Hour Division, *Hours Worked Under the Fair Labor Standards Act* (Fact Sheet No. 022).

U. S. Department of Labor, Employment Standards Administration Wage and Hour Division, *Overtime Pay Requirements of the Fair Labor Standards Act* (Fact Sheet No. 023).

U. S. Department of Labor, Employment Standards Administration Wage and Hour Division, *1996 Amendments to the Fair Labor Standards Act* (Fact Sheet No. 029).

U. S. Department of Labor, Employment Standards Administration Wage and Hour Division — FLSA Advisor, *What Does the Fair Labor Standards Act Require?*

U. S. Department of Labor, Employment Standards Administration Wage and Hour Division — FLSA Advisor, *What Does the Fair Labor Standards Act NOT Require?*

U. S. Department of Labor Website - <http://www.dol.gov/> [1]

---

#### Links:

[1] <http://www.dol.gov/>

*DISCLAIMER: The letters and publications written by the MTAS consultants were written based upon the law at the time and/or a specific sets of facts. The laws referenced in the letters and publications may have changed and/or the technical advice provided may not be applicable to your city or circumstances. Always consult with your city attorney or an MTAS consultant before taking any action based on information contained in this website.*

**Source URL (retrieved on 07/05/2020 - 4:18am):** <https://www.mtas.tennessee.edu/reference/fsla-resources>



Municipal Technical Advisory Service  
INSTITUTE for PUBLIC SERVICE